

# +63 949 117 9994

- custodiolib@gmail.com
- 95 Purok #3 Lower Dagsian, Baguio City, Philippines

## **EDUCATION**

High School

Manuel S. Enverga University
2004 - 2010

Computer Science and technology CSTC College Sariaya 2011 - 2014

# **EXPERTISE**

Virtual Assitance

Online sales and customer support

Graphic Design and content creation

Social media marketing and management

### LANGUAGE

English

Tagalog

# LIBERTY CUSTODIO

Sales assistant and virtual agent

### **ABOUT ME**

I have extensive knowledge of providing online sales and customer service. Previously I have worked as sales assistant for physical shops. Later I focused my expertise on real estate sales. I have worked for a real estate broker helping him create social media content for his brand. Currently, I am working as a head of sales for an airbnb based accomodation company.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

O 2012- 2017
David's Salon, Philippines
Junior hair stylist

0 2021-2022

Care Plus pharmacy, Maldives

In-store sales assistant

0 2022-2023

Cyber Backer Online

Virtual Assitant and Social Media Management

Currently employed

Rent Baquio

Head of sales and Customer Relations

#### REFERENCES

Jeckey Sioco David's Salon

Phone: 818-3135

**Hossain** Rent Baquio

Phone: +63 967 2411 683